From: Rawn & Jude <RAJUME@protonmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 2:38 PM
To: GinA, MTIL
Subject: Re: Dad's eulogy

Hi Gina, just a quick note to let you know I’m not ignoring your email. I’'m just trying to catch
up with the things I’ve let go over the past couple of weeks like grocery shopping, Laundry ,
bills, phone calls etc. As soon as | get a chance to sit down, maybe later tonight or tomorrow
morning, | will try to address your concerns and answer your questions to the best of my ability.
Love, Jude

Sent from ProtonMail Mobile

On Thu, Nov 1, 2018 at 9:03 AM, GinA, MTJL <gina@mainetenants.org> wrote:

Aunt Jude,

When | found out yesterday that Dad left everything he owns to Raye and didn’t even
mention Joe and | in his Last Will, | was shocked speechless.

| cannot understand how Dad could ignore his children in his Last Will even if it was just
to tell us he loved us.

| have struggled my entire life with the way Dad has chosen to behave. | came back into
his life on his birthday last year to try to repair whatever can be repaired and now | find
out my efforts were futile. He chose not to think of his children when he was making his
final plans and | don’t know how to deal with that.


mailto:gina@mainetenants.org

As | said to Raye, it’s not about having his things; it’s about him being thoughtful toward
his children in his Last Will which he chose not to do. And now he’s gone and | have to
live with that for the rest of my life. On top of that, adding more insult to injury, when
Raye dies her 4 children will inherit everything Dad left to her so Joe and | will lose
twice.

| am feeling so hurt right now that | cannot possibly write his eulogy or participate in his
funeral service.

And | feel like such a fool.

I’'m sorry to be the bearer of more bad news, but life sucks sometimes, and this is my
life.

Maybe someday we can sit and talk about Dad so | can understand why he was the way
he was...

Until then,

Love GinA



